



Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib, District Sirmaur, Himachal Pradesh

2nd Cycle of NAAC Accreditation

Criterion 5 Student Support and Progression

Key Indicator 5.1 Student Support

Metric 5.1.3 Capacity Building and Skill Enhancement Initiatives

2. Language and Communication Skills

Table of Contents

1.	Story Writing on International Youth "Be Educated About HIV" on 31.08.2019	1
2.	Essay writing competition on the topic: "India of My Dreams: Vision 2047"	4
3.	Declamation, Poem Recitation and Essay Writing on Role of Youth in Eradication of D	rug
Abus	se on 10.07.2019	e
4.	Certificate Course in English Language Basic Skills- Listening Speaking Reading Writing	g . 8
5.	Declamation on "Save Environment Save Life" 05.06.2021	. 10
6.	Speech by Volunteers on Gandhian Philosophy on 02.10.2020	. 12
7.	Declamation Contest on "Yaad Karo Kurbani" on 22.08.2016	. 14
8.	Declamation on the Topic "Segregation of Waste: Need of Hour" during Clean India	
Prog	ram on 21.10.2021	. 18
9.	Essay Writing Competition & Paper Reading Communal Harmony Campaign Week on	1
21.1	2.2018	. 20
10.	Declamation on Water Conservation on 18.09.2019	. 22
11.	Poster Making/ Essay Writing/Slogan Writing "Ek Bharat Shresth Bharat" On 25.02.20)20
	24	
12.	Poetry Recitation Competition on Communal Harmony	. 26
13.	Essay Writing Competition "Role of Education in Communal Harmony" during	
Com	munal Harmony Week	. 28
14.	Story Writing 20-10-2018 on Smart Phone	. 30
15.	Poetry Recitation by staff and student during Nadi Utsav program	. 33
16.	Kavi Sammelan (Poem-Recitation) on Women's Day	. 35
17.	Handwriting /Sulekh Competition during Hindi Pakhwada on 15.09.2021	. 37
18.	Celebration of Hindi Divas	. 40
19.	Workshop on Formal Written Communication in Hindi on 25.08.2021	. 42
20.	Seminar on English Phonology and Use of Mobile Apps for Learning English 29.11.202	21
	48	
21.	Vocabulary Building by Language and Communications Skills Committee on 13.10.202	21
	50	

1. Story Writing on International Youth "Be Educated About HIV" on 31.08.2019

Web link:



1. Story Writing on International Youth "Be Educated About HIV" on 31.08.2019

The Red Ribbon Club of SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib organised Poster Making, Painting and Story Writing competitions on 31.08.2019 during International Youth Day Celebrations on the theme "Be educated about HIV" under the chairmanship of Officiating Principal Associate Professor Smt. Sulaxna Sharma. Smt. Amita Joshi delivered a talk on "How to prevent HIV" to students. Club members Prof. Chinu, Prof. Tanu Chandel and Prof. Sunil Kumar managed all the competitions. The prize winners were awarded with the cash prizes by the officiating Principal Smt. Sulaxna Sharma. Smt. Sulaxna Sharma congratulated the participants and prize winners for actively participating in the competitions and contributing to make the society aware about HIV. The event closed with national anthem.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

MACACCREDITED WITH B++ GRADE

PRINCIPAL

Dr. PRAMOD PATIAL

Principal

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji

Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025 The Red Ribbon Club members Asstt. Prof. Amita Joshi. Asstt. Prof. Chinoo Bansal. Asstt. Prof. Tanu Chandel and Asstt Prof. Dr Sunil Kumar organized various activities related to INTERNATIONAL YOUTH DAY CELEBRATION on the theme "BE EDUCLIED ABOUT HIV". The programme was organised in the college campus and presided over by Officiating Principal Associate Professor Smt. Sulaxana Sharma.

In Poster making competition Tabassum Naaz BSe Vth SEM (Roll No. 621) stood first, Bharte Chauhan BSe Vth SFM (Roll No. 636) stood second and Mohit kumar BSe Vth SFM (Roll No. 639) stood third. In Painting competition Ruchika Devi BSe Vth SEM (Roll No. 696) stood first, Jyoti Thakur BSe IInd Year (Roll No. 2541) stood second and Diksha Chauhan BCom IInd Year (Roll No. 3561) stood third. In Short story writing competition out of eighteen participants Abhishek Sharma BSe Vth SEM (Roll No. 1514) bagged first prize. Diksha Thakur BSe Vth SEM (Roll No. 1040) got second position and Ritik Tomar BSe Vth SEM (Roll No. 2540) and Paras BA Vth SEM (Roll No. 6007) got third prize.

A talk on "How to prevent HIV" was given by Red, Ribbon Club Incharge Ms Audita Joshi. Thereafter, with a brief address by Prof Sulaxana Sharma, eash prizes were distributed to be various winners. Finally refreshment was also served to all the participants and the programme ended with National Anthem.

Ms. Amita joshi

Red Ribbon Club Incharge

Principal Graphils

Report 1 International Youth "Be Educated About HIV" On 31.08.2019

पोस्टर मेकिंग में तबस्सुम फर्स्ट



पांवटा साहिब। श्री गुरु गोबिंद सिंह जी राजकीय महाविद्यालय पांवटा साहिब में इंटरनेशनल यूथ हे सेलिब्रेशन आयोजित हुआ। कार्यक्रम की अध्यक्षता कार्यकारी प्राचार्या प्रो. सुलक्षना शर्मा ने की। कार्यक्रम के अंतर्गत एचआईवी/एडस के बारे में जागरूक के विषय पर विविध कार्यक्रम आयोजित किए गए। प्रतियोगिताओं का आयोजन रेड रिबन वलब के सदस्य प्रो. अमिता जोशी, प्रो. चिनू बंसल, प्रो. तनु चंदेल, डा. सुनील द्वारा किया गया। आयोजन में पोस्टर मेकिंग में तबस्सुम प्रथम, भारती द्वितीय तथा मोहित कुमार तृतीय स्थान पर रहे। पेंटिंग में रुचिका देवी प्रथम, ज्योति टाकुर द्वितीय तथा दीक्षा द्वीहान तृतीय स्थान पर रहे। इसी प्रकार लघु कथा में अभिषेक शर्मा प्रथम, दीक्षा द्वितीय, ऋतिक एवं पारस तृतीय स्थान पर रहे। सभी विजेताओं को प्राचार्या द्वारा नकद पुरस्कार राशि प्रदान की। प्रो. अमिता जोशी ने एचआईवी/एड्स से बचाव विषय पर विचार रखे। कार्यक्रम के अंत में प्रो. सुलक्षना शर्मा ने विद्यार्थियों को सुसंस्कृत रहने तथा उच्च विचार रखने के

News Clip 1 Divya Himachal 01.09.2019 p. 4

2. Essay writing competition on the topic: "India of My Dreams: Vision 2047"

Web link:



2. Essay writing competition on the topic: "India of My Dreams: Vision 2047"

An essay writing competition was organised by the department of English on the topic "India of My Dreams: Vision 2047" on December 22, 2021. By the year 2047 India will have completed 100 years of Independence from British Rule. As per the direction received from Govt. of India, the competition was conducted in which 22 students participated in this competition. Dr. Vivek Negi, Dr. Dipali S. Bhandari, Prof. Vinita, and Prof. Reena Chauhan were the organisers of this competition. The winners of the competition were declared by the Principal Dr. Veena Rathore. She congratulated the organisers and students for the smooth conduct of this competition. She emphasized that students must know about the freedom struggle and should celebrate 100 years of independence enthusiastically.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

MACACCECUTED OF STATE OF THE ST



Photograph 1 Students participating in essay writing competition organised by

Deptt. Of English

3. Declamation, Poem Recitation and Essay Writing on Role of Youth in Eradication of Drug Abuse on 10.07.2019

Web link:



3. Declamation, poem recitation and essay writing on Role of Youth in Eradication of Drug Abuse on 10.07.2019

The anti-drug cell of SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib organised various competitions to observe the anti-drug fortnight w.e.f. 26th June 2019 to 10th July 2019 as per the directions received from directorate of Education. The fortnight was observed under the chairmanship of Principal Prof. Devendra Gupta. The declamation, poem recitation and essay writing competitions were organised to make the students cognizant about their role in eradication of drug abuse. Principal Prof. Devendra Gupta in the opening of fortnight encouraged students to participate in the competition as that would lead to not only enhancement in their knowledge but would also boost their creativity and communication skills through written verbal communication. On the closing of anti-drug fortnight on 10th July 2019, the winners of these competitions were declared by the Principal. Principal Prof. Devendra Gupta congratulated the organising team of Anti -Drug Cell and participants for the successful completion of the event.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

MAAC ACCREDITED ON WITH 8++ GRADE

श्री गुरु गोबिंद सिंह जी राजकीय महाविद्यालय पौंटा साहिब जिला सिरमौर प्रैस रिपोर्ट

दिनांक 10-07-2019

श्री गुरु गोबिंद सिंह जी राजकीय महाविद्यालय पांवटा साहिब जिला सिरमौर में दिनांक 26-06-2019 से लेकर 10-07-2019 तक " नशा निरोधक पखवाड़ा " मनाया गया । इस पखवाड़े का आयोजन महाविद्यालय के एंटी ड्रग सेल द्वारा किया गया । इसके अंतर्गत नशीली दवाओं के अति प्रयोग और अवैध व्यापार के बारे में जागरूकता फैलाने के लिए दिनांक 26-06-2019 को छात्रों द्वारा एंटी ड्रग रैली निकाली गई । इसके अतिरिक्त इस पखवाड़े में क्रमशः विभिन्न प्रतियोगिताएं जैसे की पोस्टर मेकिंग नारा-लेखन, कविता-पाठ, निबन्थ लेखन तथा भाषण-प्रतियोगिता का आयोजन भी करवाया गया । पोस्टर मेकिंग प्रतियोगिता में सौरभ प्रथम, करन दुसरे तथा अनुभव तीसरे स्थान पर रहे । नारा लेखन प्रतियोगिता में विकेश प्रथम , सुष्मिता तथा हिमांशु दुसरे और अभिषेक शर्मा तीसरे स्थान पर रहे । निबंध लेखन प्रतियोगिता में सौरभ प्रथम , विजय भारती तथा मंजू दूसरे और जया अग्रवाल तीसरे स्थान पर रही । कविता पाठ प्रतियोगिता में पारस चौहान प्रथम , मंजू दूसरे तथा काजल तीसरे स्थान पर रहे । भाषण प्रतियोगिता में दीपिका प्रथम , अम्बिता दुसरे तथा विक्रम तीसरे स्थान पर रहे । इस कार्यक्रम में प्राचार्या देवेन्द्रा गुप्ता ने छात्रों को नशे से होने वाले दुष्प्रभावों से अवगत कराया तथा कॉलेज के एंटी डूग सेल के समन्वयक प्रो. धनमंती तथा सदस्य प्रो. चीन् बंसल ,प्रो. कांता चौहान ,प्रो. स्नील दवारा भी छात्रों को नशे से दूर रहने के लिए प्रेरित किया तथा छात्रों को यह संदेश भी दिया कि नशे को रोकने के लिए अन्य लोंगों में इस सम्बंध में जागरुकता फैलाएं।

Report 2 Declamation Contest on 10.07.2019

4. Certificate Course in English Language Basic Skills-Listening Speaking Reading Writing

Web link:



4. Certificate Course in English Language Basic Skills-Listening Speaking Reading Writing

Skill based Add-on Certificate course in English Language Basic Skills – Listening Speaking Reading Writing was started free of cost by the Add-on Certificate Course committee of SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib. The course was started on 30th Nov. 2021 and completed on 21 Dec. 2021. Dr. Vinita Pal was the course coordinator and the course continued for 30hrs. The main learning objective was to enhance the basic skills of listening, speaking, reading and writing in English among students and to help students who want to pursue education at universities where English is the primary language of instruction. The motive was also to assess the students based on four categories: writing, reading, listening, and speaking. A total of 61 students successfully completed the course and were awarded with certificates by the Principal Dr. Veena Rathore.

PRINCIPAL

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025 MAACACCREDITED WITH 8++ GRADE OF GRADE



Photograph 2 Students with certificates of certificate course in English language

Course briefing by Coordinator

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1PMP4u_C1AnQS5DjnuikParO35JRidzUB/view?usp=drivesdk

https://drive.google.com/file/d/12GTlp_mmop1KTA2qpxoXtQdbiaFVGCbZ/view?usp=drivesdk

https://drive.google.com/file/d/12GTlp_mmop1KTA2qpxoXtQdbiaFVGCbZ/view?usp=drivesdk

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qhoOpzi8fWdohIoXUYTiQ59TxZrddu31/view?usp=drivesdk

https://drive.google.com/file/d/10lomSX4NOFVlmWxvK2KpC0hAzDbN6_ll/view?usp=drivesdk

5. Declamation on "Save Environment Save Life" 05.06.2021

Web link:



5. DECLAMATION ON "SAVE ENVIRONMENT SAVE LIFE" 05.06.2021

On 05.06.2021 the NSS unit of SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib organized a declamation contest to spread awareness on the topic "Save Life, Save Environment". 14 volunteers participated in this competition on online mode. Principal Dr. Veena Rathore was the chief guest and Dr. Dipali Sharma Bhandari, Dr. Usha Joshi and Prof. Bharti acted as judges. Dr. Arun welcomed the chief guest, judges and volunteers. Prof. Vimmi Rani acted as resource person. She enlightened students about the inevitability of conservation of environment. Prof. Reena Chauhan threw light on the works performed by the unit during covid-19 pandemic. total 14 students participated in declamation contest. Vanshika Jain (B.Sc. III), Karuna (B.A.II) and Nitika (B.A. III year) bagged the first, second and third positions respectively. Volunteer Amit Tiwari recited the poem "Hum Panchi Unmukt Gagan Ke" in the programme.Dr. Veena Rathore congratulated the organizers for the smooth conduct of various activities on World Environment Day. Prof. Reena Chauhan presented a formal vote of thanks to all. The programme was closed with National Anthem.

PRINCIPAL

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025 MAACACCREDITED WITH B++ GRADE



Photograph 3 Media Coverage On 07.06.2021 In Divya Himachal

6. Speech by Volunteers on Gandhian Philosophy on 02.10.2020

Web link:



6. SPEECH BY VOLUNTEERS ON GANDHIAN PHILOSOPHY ON 02.10.2020

Gandhi Jayanti was celebrated in SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib on 02.10.2020 by the students of rovers and rangers and NSS under the chairmanship of Principal, Dr. Veena Rathore. D.F.O Nahan Sh. Pradeep acted as a resource person. Dr. Veena Rathore paid tribute to Mahatma Gandhi and Lal Bahadur Shashtri at the beginning of the webinar. Sh. Pradeep encouraged students to observe non-violence not only in their actions but also in their thoughts. On this occasion poster-making and declamation contests were organised among the students. Total 13 students participated in declamation contest on the topic "Gandhian Philosophy" in which Sheetal of B.SC. III year, Vandana of B.SC. II year and Kajal of B.A. III year grabbed the first, second and third position respectively. Dr. Veena Rathore appreciates the enthusiasm of students for making this event a grand success. She also appreciated the spirit of social work in the volunteers of NSS and R&R that enabled them to render their services to society by making and distributing face mask, by engaging themselves in making people aware about the Corona and by helping people during the covid pandemic . Prof. Swaminath presented a formal vote of thanks to the chair and resource person Sh. Pradeep. The webinar ended with national anthem.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

NAAC ACCREDITED WITH 8++ GRADE OF THE STATE OF THE STATE



News Clip 2 (03.10.2020) Divya Himachal

7. Declamation Contest on "Yaad Karo Kurbani" on 22.08.2016

Web link:



7. Declamation Contest On "Yaad Karo Kurbani" on 22.08.2016

A declamation contest on the topic "Yaad Karo Kurbani" was organised on 22.08.2016 in SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib under the Freedom Fortnight. The freedom fortnight was observed from 9th August to 23rd August 2016. In this contest Rajat, Gurdeep and Raveena bagged the first, second and third positions in declamation contest. The event was organised by the NSS Programme Officers Prof. Reena Chauhan and Prof. Mast Ram Sharma. Dr. Dipali, Prof. Shanta, and Prof. M.S Negi were the members of jury. Principal Dr. K.V. Singh was the chairperson of the contest. He said that the purpose behind organizing such competition was to evoke the sense of patriotism and responsibility in the hearts of youth. He asked students to observe patriotism in their habits. He said that patriotism is simply in working with dedication and sincerity. The event ended with national anthem.

PRINCIPAL

Internal Quality Assulance Cell (IQAC) Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025 MACACREDITED WITH 8++ GRADE TO TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY

भाषण में रजत ने झटका पहला स्थान

पांवटा पीजी कालेंज में स्वतंत्रता पखवाड़े के तहत हुआ स्पर्धा का आयोजन

कार्यातय संवाददाता, पांवत साहिब

पांवटा साहिब में आयोजित स्वतत्रंता किया। दूसरे स्थान पर गुरदीप बीए वृदीय अपण प्रवियोगिता आयोजित की गई। ह्यं और तीसरे स्थान पर रबीना बीए थर्ड अन्होंने बताया कि इस कार्यक्रम का

देशभक्ति है। एनएसएस प्रभा<u>री री</u>ना एनएसएस के स्वयंसे<u>वक</u> मौजूद रहे।

प्राचार्य डा. केवी सिंह बोले. देश भक्ति को अपनी दिनचर्या से जोडें

पखवाड़े के तहत सोमवार को 'जरा याद चौहान ने बताया कि कालेज में नौ से 23 करों कुर्बानी' विषय पर भाषण प्रतियोगिता अगस्त तक स्वतंत्रता पखवाडा मनाया जा का आयोजन हुआ, जिसमें कई छात्रों ने भाग रहा है। इसमें विभिन्न प्रकार के देशभिक्त लिया। इस प्रतियोगिता में बीएससी कार्यक्रम आयोजित हुए, जिसमें पेंटिंग, नारा प्रथम वर्ष के रजत ने पहला स्थान हासिल लेखन, कोलाज मेकिंग, निबंध लेखन और

उद्देश्य युवा पीढ़ी को देश के लिए अपने इस मौके पर कालेज के प्राचार्य हा, कर्त्तव्यों के प्रति जागरूक करना रहा। इस केवी सिंह ने कहा कि देश भक्ति को अपनी भीके पर वरिष्ठ प्रो. अलका चौहान, दिनचर्या से जोडें। उन्होंने कहा कि अपने <u>निर्णायक मंडल डा. दीपाली, प्रो. शांता, प्रो.</u> तम के प्रति ईमानदार और निष्ठावान रहना<u>एमएस नेगी, प्रो. मस्त</u>राम शर्मा और



पांवटा साहिब : पीजी कालेज में याद करो कुर्बानी विषय पर भाषण प्रतियोगिता में अव्यल रहे छात्र सामृहिक कि में

News Clip 3 Divya Himachal 21.08.2016 p.4

	Declamat	· Daled =	22/08/20/6. clase on Yazadate K	ato Karbani,
S. No.	Name of volunteer	class	Roll No.	Sign.
6/,	Kamajeet kawi	BA 5th som	7001	B
02.	Vimla Devi	BA Illagem	6044	48 Vimla
63.	Roeta Devi	BI III'd sen	5058	Date.
ey,	Kolankymae	B. COM THESEL	3609	Rahan
oS,	Shudsham	B. A III ad Son	5054	Shuldhan
06.	VIKTAM Sharma	B. A Hedger	7015	VIKJam St
67.	Kajal Thaker	B.A VH Sem	6002	1 Drake
08.	Karishma Kumari	B.A Oth SON	6003	(Summer)
09,	Meenat 8ho 1/29j	B.A. TIBLSEM	5027	MN
10.	Pooja Deut	B.D Throlsen	8005	Puga
11.	Anuxer Sheermer	B. A Minel sem	2038	Anufer.
12,	Deebiko Par	B. A 171 and Sen	7052	Deepiku
13.	Rely-211-4-4 Hales	S.A Modsem	5013	Ridy
14.	Ravina	B.A Wadsen	5612	D _
15	Anita Devi	RA IIInkem	7004	Anita Dev
16,	monika Thykur	B.A. III od Sem	8513	monika
17.	Babita	BA Modsen		Babita
18.	Porina Kumari	B. 4 THY Sem	7016	Down)
	Ferino DEVI	BA Doch Sem		Carring
20,	Kavita tumasi	B.A III Sem		tavida
21,	Rohit-Remaisal	B.A I Sem	12003	Brilong
22.	Ropit Bongwal	B-A I Sem	3037	I lay to reger
23,	Shruti Chanham	BA. V sem		Sheweti.
24.	Sonali	B.Se. Ithsem	60505	Sonall
25.	Manisha	BCom Elled sem	3619	ravid la
26,	Sonika	Brow Tird sem	3627	Sonifa
21,	Inwoved Singh	BA-III - Sem	6002	Jack H
28,	Tenua Tholeis	b.Sc V sen	00005	Junoseu Sanda
29.	Pringaka Thakur	B.s V sem	0515	The state of the s
30.	Pricetee Devi	BSC VH som	00047	Queti'
31,	Raveeus chauho	3,		Q
321		2. A TIT Cen	4502 9617	Nice

Attendance 1 Participants in Declamation contest on the topic "Yaad kro Kurbani"

[9]	20 halant		A
20	on that tour	allow Control	Date Page
33.	Rekha Deri	PB. A III ad sei	y. Soog Rokho
34.	DevRaj	B.A IIInd Sem	8017 Surol
	BALDEY MAN	BiA II rd Sen	2025 (Baller
36	Nisha Devi	B.A Xthose	m. 6018 Nilgha De
	Rajni Poss	B. A. Th Se	m 5007 Reju
30	Swrita Devi	108 - 017 Gug	6502 Sounday,
	Seema Devillo		6525 Fotors
you	Pooja sood	202 Busc VS	sem 05 14 10 10 File
41,	Renu Bood	B-A. III v.	Isan 6501 Rena
- BUAT	Boys Cribels	WAS THE ART SEE	E . Menneller 1691
5	1914 27	Tarbael 241	Pola ping Ral
mulder-	2802	Les Mart Les	
Jeen Mi	1-IRST ->	Rajat 1.8,	B Se. Is - 522
-146.8	SECOND -	> Gurpreet Singl	~, B.A-IIIe - 6002
كاسيا	THIRD	Randona Ch	auhan, B.A.18- 4502
Nageri	7004	LA III. Jess	The state of the s
- pakers	2512	B.A. III Sam	Tunko makur
Dita	7005 P	a BA 1112450m	17. Bestiga com
(mi	fold dot	ार में मित्र रहा	18 Rowne Kumasi
today	9 7/70	BA Mod Sen	well privated
Visa	5538 #6	me? Latt A.8	20 Kapta tumas
basings	1300 S 00 E1	TAN T	La cupant Line 1
Bush	47 1203	- CU 7 3 W	7 6 Changlang 5 22
- Austr	800H	was to As	23, South Moster

Attendance 2 Participants in Declamation contest on the topic "Yaad kro Kurbani"

8. Declamation on the Topic "Segregation of Waste: Need of Hour" during Clean India Program on 21.10.2021

Web link:



8. DECLAMATION ON THE TOPIC "SEGREGATION OF WASTE: NEED OF HOUR" DURING CLEAN INDIA PROGRAM ON 21.10.2021

The one-month Clean India Program was observed in SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib during the month of October 2021 under the leadership of Principal Dr. Veena Rathore, NSS Programme Officers Prof. Reena Chauhan and Prof. Rinku Aggarwal. The collection of single use plastic, poster making, slogan writing and declamation contest were organised under the programme. On 21.10.2021 declamation on the topic "Segregation of Waste: Need of Hour" was conducted to make volunteers aware about the need of segregation of waste and to sharpen their communication and leadership skills as well. In this contest 10 students of the college participated. Ms. Vandana Rathore, Ravina & Mr. Sourav and Neha Thakur bagged the first, second and third positions respectively. Dr. Veena Rathore congratulated the winners of declamation contest and the students for the smooth conduct of one month programme.

internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

MACACCREDITED WITH 8++ GRAUE



Photograph 4 Student Participation in Declamation

9. Essay Writing Competition & Paper Reading Communal Harmony Campaign Week on 21.12.2018

Web link:



9. "Essay Writing Competition & Paper Reading Communal Harmony Campaign Week on 21.12.2018

On 21st December, 2018, there was a closing ceremony of Communal Harmony Campaign Week in SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib. During this week, various competitions were organised in the college among students to make them aware about the communal harmony and its need in secular India. The program was observed under the sponsorship of NFCH, New Delhi in which Essay Writing Competition, Paper reading Competition were organised by the committee headed by Smt. Amita Joshi. One act play, Solo Song and Group song based on Communal harmony were performed during the closing ceremony of the Communal Harmony campaign. Anjana Yadav and Paras Chauhan bagged the first position in both the competitions. Officiating Principal Prof. Devindra Gupta congratulated all the prize winners. She also stressed on the need of communal harmony for the all -round development of nation.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

विद्यार्थियों ने लघु नाटिका से दिया राष्ट्रीय एकता का संदेश

अमर उजाला ब्यूरो



प्रतिवेणिताओं के विजेताओं को परस्कार स्थान प्राप्त किया।

वितरित किए। मंच संचालन करते हुए प्रो. टीपा चौहान ने एनएफसीएच संस्था के बारे में है.. से आपसी सद्भावना व एकता का संदेश पांवटा कॉलेज की प्राचार्य प्रो. देवेंद्रा गुप्ता दिया। अंजली, स्वीना व शानुल ने सत्यम ने राष्ट्रीय सांप्रदायिक सदभावना सत्ताह के शिवम संदरन पर शानदार नृत्य किया। निबंध तहत आयोजित कार्यक्रम की अध्यक्षता की। लेखन में अंजना प्रथम, सुनीता व प्रतिभा प्राचार्य ने विद्यार्थियों को सांप्रदायिक संयुक्त रूप से दूसरे व प्रतीक ने तृतीय स्थान सदभावना बनाए रखने व देश को सर्वोपरि प्राप्त किया। पत्र पाठन में पारस चौहान प्रथम, धर्म की प्रेरणा दी। उन्होंने विभिन्न ऑकत दूसरे व काजल कश्यप ने तीसरा



पांवटा कॉलेज में आयोजित कार्यक्रम के दौरान प्रस्तुति देतीं छात्राएं॥ अन्य जना

News Clip 4 Amar Ujala 23-12-2018 p.5

10. Declamation on Water Conservation on 18.09.2019

Web link:



10. DECLAMATION ON WATER CONSERVATION ON 18.09.2019

A declamation contest was organised by the NSS Unit of SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib on the topic "Water Conservation: Need of the hour" under the chairmanship of Principal Prof. Devendra Gupta. Prof. Reena Chauhan and Prof. Kalyan Rana welcomed the Principal, staff members and students. Total 13 students participated in this declamation contest. Following were the position holders of the declamation contest.

FIRST	VANDANA RATHORE	FEMALE	B. SC. IST YEAR
SECOND	ANKIT RAWAT	MALE	M.COM IST S
THIRD	JASWINDER SINGH	MALE	B.A. IST YEAR
THIRD	POONAM	FEMALE	B.A.V SEM

Prof. Devindra Gupta congratulated the prize winners while guiding them to conserve water in their routine. The habits of water conservation must not be followed just for one day, week or month but it must be followed life-long. ON this occasion, not only declamation contest but slogan writing, poetry recitation and poster-making competitions were also organised. Dr. Dipali S. Bhandari, Prof. Swaminath Chauhan and Prof. Vandana Kansal were the members of the jury.

internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib

Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

MACACCRENTED WITH B++ GRACE

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025

Dr. PRAMORPATIAL Principal



News Clip 5 Divya Himachal 20.09.2019 p.4

11. Poster Making/Essay Writing/Slogan Writing "Ek Bharat Shresth Bharat" On 25.02.2020

Web link:



11. POSTER MAKING/ ESSAY WRITING/SLOGAN WRITING EK BHARAT SHRESTH BHARAT ON 25.02.2020

The Ek Bharat Shrest Bharat Club of SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib organised various competitions on 25th February 2020 under the chairmanship of Principal Dr. Veena Rathore. The students participated enthusiastically in poster-making, slogan writing and essay writing competitions on the theme "Ek Bharat Shreshth Bharat". Aarti , Ankit and Sheetal were the top three position holder of essay writing competition, Nisha, Preeti Kapoor and Paras Chauhan were the top three position holder of slogan writing competition, Himani & Jaspreet stood first, Nisha Second and Jyoti Third in poster-making competition. Dr. Dipali, Prof. Amita Joshi, Prof. Tanu Chandel , Prof. Reena Chauhan and Prof. Sonia Mohil were the members of the jury. Principal Prof Devendra Gupta congratulated the winners and encouraged them to grow sensibility towards all Indians.

Dr. PRAMOD PATIAL

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

पोस्टर मेकिंग में हिमानी और जसप्रीत कौर अव्वल

श्री गुरु गोबिंद सिंह राजकीय महाविद्यालय पांवटा साहिब में प्रतियोगिताओं का आयोजन, नारा लेखन में निशा प्रथम

संबाद न्यूज एजेंसी

पांवटा साहिब (सिरमीर)। श्री पुर मोबिंद सिंह जी राजकीय . महर्ववद्यालय प्रंवटा सक्रिय में एक भारत क्षेत्र्य भारत बलब के छठा सत्र) ने द्वितीय व पारस (बीए भारत अन्तर भारत बलाब के छठा सक्त न हिताब व चारत (बाए तरावाबधान में विभिन्न छठा सत्र) ने तीमरा स्थान हासिल प्रतिपोधिताओं का आयोजन हुआ। किया। निर्मय तीखन में आरती इसमें पोस्टर मेकिंग, नारा लेखन (बींट छठा सत्र), ऑकत और निर्मय लेखन प्रतिबोधिताएं (एमकॉम द्वितीय सत्र) व सीजल र्श्वापल रही।

की प्राचार्य डॉ. बीमा राठीर ने संवेदनशीलत को बढ़ाया देने के बताचा कि पोस्टर सेविका प्रतिनेतिता उट्टेश्य से एक भारत, क्षेन्द्र भारत में हित्यनी (बीएससी दितीय वर्ष) व जसप्रीत कौर (बीएससी प्रथम वर्ष) नत्तु किया। प्रो. दीकली, प्रो. अमिता ने प्रथम, निशा (बीरससी प्रथम) ने जोशी, प्रो, तनु चंदेल, प्रो, रीना द्वितीय और ज्योति (बीएससी चीहान व प्रो, सोनिया मोहिल ने

निबंध लेखन में आरती को मिला प्रथम स्थान

नाग लेखन में निज्ञा (चोएससी प्रथम) ने प्रथम, प्रीति कपूर (बीए (बीएससी द्वितीय) ने क्रमशः प्रथम, स्विधान रही।
कार्यक्रम की अध्यक्षता प्राधार्था
हों, खेणा राठीर ने की। प्राधार्था निविधान प्राप्त किया।
हों, खेणा राठीर ने की। प्राधार्था ने विशेषाओं को क्याई देते प्रतियोगिताओं में विधार्थियों ने बढ़-चढ़कर भाग निव्धा प्रयोग्धा कोलेल भारतबसिनयों में एक-दूसरे के प्रति दितीय) ने तीमरा स्थान प्रान्त किया। निर्णायक मंद्रात की भूमिका निभाई।

News Clip 6Amar Ujala, 26.02.2020

12. Poetry Recitation Competition on Communal Harmony

Web link:



12. Poetry Recitation Competition on Communal Harmony

A poem recitation competition was organised on Communal Harmony on 28th February 2017 under the chairmanship of Principal Dr. K.V. Singh. The event was sponsored by National Foundation of Communal Harmony (NFCH) Delhi. Prof Devendra Gupta conducted stage during this programme. The event was conducted by the NSS Unit of the college. Rajat, Karan Kapoor and Kavita were the first, second and third position holders of poem-recitation competition. A group song competition was also conducted to celebrate communal harmony which was won by Tanuja and group. Prof. Devendra Gupta presented a formal vote of thanks to the chairperson. The event ended with national anthem.

internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

MAAC ACCREDITED DE SON OF A STATE OF A STATE

Dr. PRAMOD PATIAL Principal Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025

PRINCIPAL

कविता पाठ में रजत रहे पहले स्थान पर

सिटी रिपोर्टर | पांवटा साहिय

श्री गुरु गोबिंद सिंह राजकीय महाविद्यालय पांवटा-साहित्र में राष्ट्रीय सांप्रदायिक सद्भाव प्रतिष्ठान दिल्ली के सहयोग से एनएसएस इकाई ने चित्रकला, कविता पाठ व समूह गान प्रतियोगिता का आयोजन किया गया। इस प्रतियोगिता में प्रथम स्थान प्राप्त करने वाले रजत ने 'छोड़ दिए तुमने जो पन्ने' कविता के माध्यम से उन शहीदों को श्रद्धांजली दी जो गुमनाम है। करण कपूर ने 15 अगस्त का इतिहास कविता से दूसरा तथा निवेदिता ने 'आओ मेरे भारतवासी राष्ट्र प्रेम की बात करें' कविता से तीसरा स्थान हासिल किया। समृह गान में तनुजा व सिखयां पहले, सोनाली ग्रुप द्वितीय व मयंक ग्रुप तीसरे स्थान पर रहा।

News Clip 7 Amar Ujala, 01.03.2017, p. 6

13. Essay Writing Competition "Role of Education in Communal Harmony" during Communal Harmony Week

Web link:



13. Essay Writing Competition "Role of Education in Communal Harmony" during Communal Harmony Week.

As per the directions received by the college from NFCH, an essay writing competition was organized in SGGSJ Government College's Rover and Ranger Unit. An Essay writing competition was organized in the college on 20th November 2021. The topic for the essay writing competition was "Role of Education in Communal Harmony". Total 10 students participated in the competition. Simran Sharma, B.Com. 2nd Yr stood first in the competition while Pinki Tomar, B.Sc. 2nd Yr secured 2nd Position. There was tie for Third Position between Aastha Bali BCA 2nd Yr, Khushbu BCA 1st Yr and Deepshikha of BA 2nd Yr. Principal Dr. Veena Rathore declared the result and congratulated the winners.

internal Quality Assulance Cell (IQAC) Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025 MAC ACCEPTION OF WITH B++ GRAIT

r. No.	Name of Student	Class	Roll No.	Signature	Refreshment Received
1	SIMRAN SKARMA	B. Com Thycas	3525	Telmerad	
2	PINKU SHARMA	B.A. 2nd	20540006	Pinks	
3.	DEEPSHIKHA SINGH	BA. 2nd	20508008	Doepshipha	
4.	thushboo	BSC-gety	ear 21 45 1026	thushbo	
5.	AASTHA BALI	BCA 2nd year		Bastha	
7.	Pinki	B.Sc. gele		Rinks	
7.	Antuta Pal.	b-loma year	3557	Autilia	
91	ABHINAV	BLOMIT	2566	Shiner	
9.	Simean Kaus	BComM	3563	Simean	
10.	Rahul	BComIL	3612	(Rahul	1
			- 19845- 61		
		7/19/20/20			

Attendance 3 Participants of essay writing competition

14. Story Writing 20-10-2018 on Smart Phone

Web link:



14. STORY WRITING 20-10-2018 ON SMART PHONE

A story writing competition was organised by Prof. Amita Joshi and Prof. Deepa Chauhan in which 14 students participated. The topic of the story was "Smart Phone". The results were declared on 30.10.2018. Bhanwar (M.A. III sem) got first position, Anjana Yadav got second position and Paras Chauhan (B.A. III Sem) & Vikesh (B.A. III sem) got third position. It was declared by the Principal to felicitate the prize winners during annual prize distribution function.

nternar Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

PRINCIPAL

प्रिक्त कहानी लेखने प्राचिणाणाल - 2018 - स्मार्टफान प्राचिणाणील की पूर्व जिसमें अस्ट्रेस 2018 में आयाजित की पूर्व जिसमें अस्ट्रेस 2018 में आयाजित की पूर्व जिसमें 14 विसार्विणों ने भाग लिया तथा 30 अस्ट्रेस 2018 की नर्ताप ध्याचित किस गरे जिसमें भंबर प्रम स्व वर्ताप सत्र (राल न 15507) की प्रथम, अंपना यादन (वी एससी पंचम, राल न 377) की हित्य पारस नी हान (वी.स. तृत्वाय सत्र प्रल न 6007) की पारस नी हान (वी.स. तृत्वाय सत्र प्रल न 6007) की सास्त्रा पुस्स्कार विस् जान का निर्णय हुआ। सास्त्रा पुस्स्कार विस् जान का निर्णय हुआ। सास्त्रा पुस्स्कार विस् जान का निर्णय हुआ। अने वाल इस प्रतियोगिता की पुरस्कार सावी की वार्षिक समागह में विस्त जान निर्ण्य हुआ।

Report 3 Result sheet of Story writing competition

SHREE GURU GOBIND SINGH JEE GOVT. COLLEGE PAONTA SAHIB

NOTICE REGARDING STORY WRITING COMPETITION

All the students are informed that a story writing competition is being organized on the topic

on dated 20 0 th 18 in Room

No. g-01 at 11 am. Students who want to participate are directed to contact Prof. Amita Joshi, Assistant

Professor (Chemistry) in the Chemistry lab between

2 PM 4 4 PM. for further instructions. The story can be composed in either Hindi or English language.

Prof. Amita Joshi Assistant Professor (Chemistry)

Amila CL

Dated 13 troctober 2018

Notice 1 Story writing competition on 13.08.2018

15. Poetry Recitation by staff and student during Nadi Utsav program

Web link:



15. Poetry Recitation by staff and student during Nadi Utsav program

In the series of various programmes on Amrit Mahotsav of Independence, a two-day programme "Nadi Utsav" was organised by the department of Irrigation with the city administration on dated 23.12.2021 & 24.12.2021. Kavi Sammelan was a part of this grand event . Principal of the college Dr. Veena Rathore was attended this programme and staff member Dr. Jai Chand and NSS Volunteer Amit Tiwari also recited their self-composed poems on River Yamuna.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025 MAC ACCREDITED BY SOLUTION OF CHARLES & CHARLE

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025

PRINCIPAL Dr. PRAMOD PATIAL

Principal



Photograph 5 Amit Tiwari, Student of G.C. Paonta Sahib Recited Poem during Nadi Utsav

16. Kavi Sammelan (Poem-Recitation) on Women's Day

Web link:



16. KAVI SAMMELAN (POEM-RECITATION) ON WOMEN'S DAY

On 08th March 2021, self-composed poem recitation programme was organized in SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib on the occasion of "International Women's Day". The programme was organized to enhance the communication skill and to sensitize the students about the dignity of women. Principal Dr. Veena Rathore was the chief guest of the occasion. Bhargav Tomar, Avantika Saklani, Amit Tiwari, Neha, Tanuja, Nitika Chaudhary, Devender Singh and Ankita narrated their self-composed poems. The content and recital of verses left the audience flabbergasted. Principal Dr. Veena Rathore also read out her self-composed poem titled as "The Elegant Woman." She also presented a rose stick to all women of the institute as a token of honour. Prof. Reena Chauhan presented a formal vote of thanks to all the dignitaries. The programme ended with national anthem.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAI Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

NAAC ACCREDITED WITH 6++ GRADE DO NING STATES

PRINCIPAL
Dr. PRAMOD PATIAL
Principal
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College
Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025



News Clip 8 Amar Ujala 10.03.2021 p.4

17. Handwriting /Sulekh Competition during Hindi Pakhwada on 15.09.2021

Web link:



REPORT ON HINDI SULEKH COMPETITION ORGANIZED ON 15/09/2021

Hindi Sulekh Competition was organized by the Committee for Language and Communication Skills on 15/09/2021 as a part of Hindi Fortnight celebration. The competition was open for students, teachers and non-teaching staff.

A total of 75 students submitted their entries. From the staff, more than 30 entries were received. Sh. Ram Lal Tomar (Associate Professor in Hindi), Dr. Usha Joshi (AP in Sanskrit) and Dr. Jai Chand (AP in Hindi) evaluated the entries and judged the competition.

Links for the media coverage:

https://www.akashgangatimes.com/%E0%A4%B8%E0%A4%BF%E0%A4%B0%E0%A4%AE%E0%A5%8C%E 0%A4%B0/%E0%A4%AA%E0%A4%BE%E0%A4%82%E0%A4%B5%E0%A4%9F%E0%A4%BE-

%E0%A4%95%E0%A5%89%E0%A4%B2%E0%A5%87%E0%A4%9C-

%E0%A4%AE%E0%A5%87%E0%A4%82-

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

%E0%A4%B9%E0%A4%BF%E0%A4%82%E0%A4%A6%E0%A5%80-%E0%A4%AA%E0%A4%96/

Dr. PRAMBBINGTPAL

Principal Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji

Government College

Paonta Sahib

Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025

श्री गुरु गोबिंद सिंह जी राजकीय महाविद्यालय पाँवटा साहिब

भाषा एवं संवाद कौशल समिति (10/09/2021)

दिनांक 15/09/2021 को महाविद्यालय की भाषा एवं संवाद कौशल समिति द्वारा हिंदी सुलेख प्रतियोगिता का आयोजन किया जा रहा है। यदि आप इस प्रतियोगिता में भाग लेना चाहते हैं तो कृपया 11:45 a.m. पर बहुउद्देशीय हॉल में एकत्रित हो जाएं। प्रतियोगिता में सभी भाग ले सकते हैं। आप चाहें तो सुलेख लिखने के लिए अपनी पसंद का अनुच्छेद, कविता, श्लोक या सुविचार ढूंढ कर ला सकते हैं।

महाविद्यालय के शिक्षण एवं शिक्षणेत्तर कर्मचारी भी इस प्रतियोगिता में भाग लेने के लिए आमंत्रित हैं।

संपर्क करें:

डॉ दिपाली शर्मा भंडारी

डॉ उषा जोशी

डॉक्टर जयचंद

Dr. Veena Rathore

Principal

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist, Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

हिंदी पखवाड़े पर पांवटा कॉलेज में सुलेख प्रतियोगिता

पांवटा साहिब। राजकीय
महाविद्यालय पांवटा साहिब में
बुधवार को हिंदी पखवाड़े के
उपलक्ष्य में एक सुलेख प्रतियोगिता
का आयोजन किया गया जिसकी
अध्यक्षता महाविद्यालय की प्राचार्या
डॉ. वीना राठौर ने की।

उन्होंने कहा कि हिंदी विषय में रचनात्मकता एवं लेखन कौशल के लिए यह प्रतियोगिता बेहद रोचक रही है। इस प्रतियोगिता के विजेताओं को कार्यक्रम के दौरान बाद में सम्मानित किया जाएगा। लैंग्वेज कम्युनिकेशन एंड स्किल कमेटी पांवटा कॉलेज के माध्यम से आयोजित कार्यक्रम में लगभग 75 विद्यार्थियों, शिक्षक वर्ग एवं गैर शिक्षक वर्ग ने भी भाग लिया। इस कमेटी की संयोजिका प्रोफेसर दीपाली भंडारी प्राध्यापक अंग्रेजी एवं कमेटी के सदस्य डॉ. उषा जोशी एवं डॉ. जयचंद शर्मा भी मौजद रहे। निर्णायक की भूमिका के रूप में सह-प्राध्यापक रामलाल तोमर, डॉ. ऊषा जोशी एवं डॉक्टर जयचंद उपस्थित रहे। संवाद

News Clip 9 Amar Ujala 16.09.2021 p-6

18. Celebration of Hindi Divas

Web link:



7. CELEBRATION OF HINDI DIVAS

On dated 14.09.2019, Hindi Diwas was celebrated by the department of Hindi in SGGSJ Govt. College Paonta Sahib. Officiating Principal Ms. Devendra Gupta was the chief guest of this programme. She lighted the lamp before Maa Saraswati at the beginning. She said that Hindi language is the identity and proud of every Indian. Prof. Ramlal Tomar also elaborated the glorious history of Hindi language and encouraged students to always respect the language of country. On this occasion a declamation contest and poem-recitation competition were also organised in which Preeti, Jasvinder and Ankit Rawat grabbed the first three positions respectively. Prof. Kanta presented a formal vote of thanks to the chief guest, staff and students. The programme ended with national anthem.

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji

Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025

Government College

Paonta Sahib

Principal



News Clip 10 Himachal Dastak 15.09.2019 p.12

19. Workshop on Formal Written Communication in Hindi on 25.08.2021

Web link:



REPORT ON WORKSHOP ON FORMAL WRITTEN COMMUNICATION IN HINDI ON 25.08.2021

The Language and Communication Skills committee organised a workshop on Formal Written Communication in Hindi on 25.08.2021. The workshop was presided over by Dr. Ritu Pant, the officiating Principal. Ms. Devindra Gupta (Retd. Associate Professor in Hindi) and Sh. Ram Lal Tomar (Associate Professor in Hindi) were the resource persons for the day.

A total of 82 students attended the workshop. The workshop was coordinated by Dr. Dipali Sharma Bhandari. Dr. Usha Joshi handled the stage. The Workshop began with the lighting of the lamp by the Principal and the resource persons.

In her address, Ms. Devendra Gupta focused on the relationship between the individual, communication and the society. She highlighted the importance of Hindi communication in everyday life and official scenario.

Sh. Ram Lal Tomar, in his address; talked about the types, formats and categories of letters; the various parts of a formal letter and the characteristics of a good letter. He explained the process of writing formal and informal letters in detail.

Dr. Ritu Pant congratulated the committee on organization of a successful workshop and exhorted the students to make use of the knowledge gained through this workshop in their lives. Dr. Dipali S. Bhandari Proposed the formal vote of thanks. The workshop concluded with National Anthem.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji

Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

M GOVERNMENT COME AND COME AND

Dr. PRAINCIPAL
Principal
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College
Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025

SGGSJ GOVERNMENT COLLEGE, Paonta sahib

Language and Communication Skills Committee

(15/08/2021)

Notice Regarding Registration for One Day Workshop on Formal Written Communication in Hindi

The students of DSC Hindi, English and Sanskrit are hereby informed that a One Day Workshop on Formal Written Communication in Hindi is being organized by the college on 25/08/2021. All the students of languages will register through the link given below. A certificate will be awarded to all who attend the workshop and submit feedback. This workshop is particularly useful for students of languages as the country is adopting Hindi as the official language of Govt. Communication.

link: https://forms.gle/b1noHpLhY3oRbun26

Contact:

Dr. Dipali S. Bhandari

Dr. Usha Joshi

Dr. Jai Chand

(Principal)
Pr. Veena Rathore
Principal

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji vernment College Paonta Sehib

श्री गुरु गोबिंद सिंह जी राजकीय महाविद्यालय पाँवटा साहिब

भाषा एवं संवाद कौशल समिति

(15/08/2021)

लिखित हिन्दी औपचारिक पत्राचार पर कार्यशाला के संदर्भ में सूचना

DSC- हिन्दी, अंग्रेजी और संस्कृत के सभी छात्र - छात्राओं को सूचित किया जाता है कि महाविद्यालय द्वारा हिन्दी में लिखित औपचारिक पत्राचार पर दिनांक-25/08/2021 को एक कार्यशाला का आयोजन करवाया जा रहा है, जिसके लिए नीचे दिये गये लिंक पर जाकर रजिस्टर करना होगा। कार्यशाला के समापन पर सम्मिलित होने वाले तथा फीडबैक फॉर्म भरने वाले छात्र-छात्राओं को प्रमाण पत्र भी दिया जाएगा। यह कार्यशाला इसलिये खास है क्योंकि हमारा देश हिन्दी को पूर्ण रूप से सरकारी कामकाज की भाषा के रूप में अपनाने की ओर अग्रसर है।

link: https://forms.gle/b1noHpLhY3oRbun26

संपर्क करें:

डॉ दिपाली शर्मा भंडारी

डॉ उषा जोशी

डॉक्टर जयचंद

Dr. Veena Rathylec Principal

Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

हिंदी पत्राचार के लिए जागरूकता जरूरी : डॉ. ऋतु

औपचारिक हिंदी पत्राचार विषय पर कॉलेज में एक दिवसीय कार्यशाला आयोजित

संवाद न्यूज एजेंसी

पांवटा साहिब (सिरमौर)। श्री गुरु गोबिंद सिंह जी राजकीय महाविद्यालय पांवटा साहिब की भाषा और संवाद कौशल समिति ने औपचारिक हिंदी पत्राचार विषय पर एक दिवसीय कार्यशाला आयोजित की।

इसकी अध्यक्षता कार्यवाहक प्राचार्या डॉ. ऋतु पंत ने की। जबकि सेवानिवृत्त प्रोफेसर देविंद्रा गुप्ता और विरष्ठ प्रोफेसर रामलाल तोमर ने बतौर स्रोत वक्ता कार्यक्रम में शिरकत की। इस कार्यशाला में कुल 125 विद्यार्थियों ने पंजीकरण करवाया। कार्यक्रम आयोजक समिति का समन्वयन डॉ. दिपाली



भंडारी और मंच संचालन डॉ. उषा जोशी ने किया। कार्यवाहक प्राचार्या डॉ. ऋतु पंत ने आयोजक समिति को कार्यशाला के सफल आयोजन की बधाई दी। स्रोत वक्ता प्रो. देविंद्रा गुप्ता ने व्यक्ति, समाज और संवाद में संबंध स्पष्ट किया। भारत में हिंदी पत्राचार की महत्ता पर विस्तार से प्रकाश डाला गया।

प्रो. राम लाल तोमर ने संबोधन में पत्र के प्रकार, स्वरूप और श्रेणियों, पत्रों के अंग और अच्छे पत्रों के गुण, औपचारिक और अनौपचारिक पत्र



पांवटा कॉलेज में हिंदी पत्राचार की महत्ता पर आयोजित एक दिवसीय कार्यशाला के दौरान मौजूद शिक्षक। - संबाद

लेखन को विस्तार से विद्यार्थियों को समझाया। कार्यशाला में अध्यक्ष डॉ. ऋतु पंत, स्रोत वक्ता प्रो. देवेंद्र गुप्ता, प्रो. राम लाल तोमर, डॉ. उषा जोशी, प्रो. रीना चौहान, प्रो. रेखा, प्रो. प्रतिभा, प्रो. तनु चंदेल, प्रो. चीनू बंसल, डॉ. सुनील, प्रो. आईबी नेगी, डॉ. जाहिद अली मालिक मौजूद रहे।

News Clip 11 Amar Ujala 16.08.2021 p. 4

https://www.ddnewsportal.com/workshop-on-formal-hindi-patrachaar-at-govt-college-paonta



Photograph 6 Sh. Ramlal Tomar as Resource Person in Workshop



Photograph 7 staff and students attending workshop

20. Seminar on English Phonology and Use of Mobile Apps for Learning English 29.11.2021

Web link:



9. SEMINAR ON ENGLISH PHONOLOGY AND USE OF MOBILE APPS FOR LEARNING ENGLISH 29.11.2021

On dated 29th November, 2021 there was a webinar conducted on "English Phonology and Use of Mobile Apps for Learning English". The Webinar was conducted by the department of English under the directions of Principal Dr. Veena Rathore. The resource person of this webinar was Dr. Sangeeta Singh, Associate Professor (English) at Govt. College Sujanpur Tihra. Dr. N.R.Gopal Head of Department of English Central University, Dharamshala was also present in this programme alongwith his students in post graduation at University. The faculty of English department made the webinar to be aired live in a classroom. All the students of English elective and post-graduation attended this programme together in room no. 102. The webinar ended with vote of thanks to the resource person.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Jil
Government College Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

WITH B++ QRADE

PRINCIPAL
Dr. PRAMOD PATTAL
Principal
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College
Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025



पांवटा साहिब कॉलेज में अंग्रेजी विभाग की ओर से आयोजित वेबिनार में मौजूद छात्राएं। संवाद

पांवटा कॉलेज में वेबिनार आयोजित

पांवटा साहिब। श्री गुरु गोबिंद सिंह जी राजकीय महाविद्यालय पांवटा साहिब के अंग्रेजी विभाग ने प्राचार्या डॉ. वीना राठौर के दिशा-निर्देश में एक वेबिनार आयोजित किया जिसमें सुजानपुर टिहरा की एसोसिएट प्रो. डॉ. संगीता सिंह ने स्रोत वक्ता के रूप में शिरकत की।

उन्होंने अंग्रेजी विभाग के विद्यार्थियों को इंग्लिश फोनोलॉजी एंड यूज ऑफ मोबाइल एप्स फ़ॉर लिनैंग इंग्लिश.., पर व्याख्यान दिया। इस वेबिनार में केंद्रीय विश्वविद्यालय धर्मशाला से डॉ. एनआर गोपाल, अंग्रेजी विभागाध्यक्ष सिंहत अंग्रेजी विभाग के छात्र भी उपस्थित रहे स्नुजानपुर टिहरा कॉलेज के छात्र भी इस वेबिनार से जुड़े रहे। डॉ. विवेक नेगी के नेतृत्व में आयोजक सिमित में डॉ. दीपाली भंडारी, प्रो. रीना चौहान एवं डॉ. विनीता पॉल ने स्मार्ट क्लासरूम से प्रसारण किया। संवाद

News Clip 12 Amar Ujala 30-11-2021 p.5

21. Vocabulary Building by Language and Communications Skills Committee on 13.10.2021

Web link:



10. VOCABULARY BUILDING BY LANGUAGE AND COMMUNICATIONS SKILLS COMMITTEE ON 13.10.2021

A session on vocabulary building was organised by the Committee for Soft Skills on 12/10/2021. Dr. N. R. Gopal, Associate Professor in English; Head, department of English and Hindi, and Director, Center for Tribal Literatures of America; School of Humanities and Languages; Central University of Himachal Pradesh; Dharamshala; was the resource person for the day.

He delivered a talk on the topic 'Enhancing Communicative Skills: Clues to Build Greater Word Power'. The one-hour interactive session was attended by around 51 students of BCA, BA and MA classes. The talk focused on the importance of vocabulary in the contemporary scenario as a means for accurate expression in oral and written communication. He explained the methods of vocabulary expansion. The talk centred on four aspects of communication in general and vocabulary building in particular. The members of the Language and Communication Skills Committee; Dr. Dipali Sharma Bhandari and Dr. Jai Chand Sharma Organized the session. Smt. Reena Chauhan (AP in English), Dr. Vinita Pal (AP in English) and Sh. Sushil Tomar (AP in Political Science) also attended the session.

inter ar Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji Government College Paonta Sahib Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025 MAC ACCREDITED ON WITH HE + GRACE POINTS & COLUMN STATE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE

PRINCIPAL
Dr. PRAMOD PATIAL
Principal
Shree Guru Gobind Singh J
Government College
Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmour (H.P.)-173025



Photograph 8 Dr. N.R. Gopal during his discourse on Enhancing

Communication Skills